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Good Afternoon! 



 Delivering Elevated Experiences

 People-first Culture

 Focus on Employee Engagement

 Preserving Data Privacy & Security

 Respect for Our Common Humanity

Inspiring More 
People to Give



Powered by People

4.3/5
Employee Engagement

91.1% 
Employee 
Retention

137
PS Team 
Members



PS at-a-glance
SERVING

117
NONPROFIT

Clients & Agencies

540 Million
PIECES OF MAIL
SENT ANNUALLY

115+
IN-NETWORK 

SUPPLIERS

35 Years of 
Excellence

92%
Client 

Retention



Proud to Support Our
Clients’ Missions 



Nonprofits 
Turn to PS 
When…

> Seeking to streamline and maximize their 
direct mail fundraising programs and budget.

> Facing pressure to do more with less, yet 
still increase donation revenue each year.

> Frustrated with shifting markets. In need of 
support to navigate the changes to paper, 
postage, freight, and resource uncertainty.

> Wanting new ideas and package format 
facelifts and recommendations.

> Searching for a truly integrated 
solution combining strategy, industry trends, 
and efficiencies.



An Extension of Your Team



Account Team
Flexible, Scalable, Adaptable, 
Cross-trained for Redundancy

Resource Department
Strategy, Innovations, Supplier 

Relations, Postal Logistics

Account Team Structure



In Their
Own 
Words

“PS is not just an extension of our team, 
there is a nuance there. They are more than 
a partner; they are an integrated part of the 
team, ensuring we are successful.”

“PS is continually coming to us 
with innovative ways to produce our 
packages. Highly organized and insightful, 
they are tuned in to trends to help us 
improve. We can always count on them to 
get any job done.”

“PS answered the bell. They got us out of a 
jam, onboarded quickly, and worked with us to 
ensure future program success. On top of it all, 
we've been able to realize significant cost 
savings which have allowed The Fellowship to 
invest more into our programs."



Client Experience
Ease of Process | Accountability | Partnership



Question 
2.1.1

Discuss proposer’s 
strategy to tackle 
transition of work from 
MD Anderson’s existing 
supplier. What will the 
timeline look like?



Onboarding That Works For You

Rapid Onboarding: 7 days

Methodical Approach: 3 – 6 months

Projected Timeline: 6 – 8 weeks



Success Story

International 
Fellowship 
of Christians 
and Jews

Rapid Emergency Onboarding



Onboarding Made Simple

• Statement of 
Work/Services 
Agreement review

• Set annual mailplan, 
budgets, schedules

• Develop customized 
strategic sourcing 
solutions

• Be included to 
shadow current 
process 

Pre-Launch

• Secure branding 
guidelines, 
procedures and mail 
schedules for each 
program

• Identify preferences, 
specific details 
important to your 
success

Assimilation

• Set timelines

• Review current 
& upcoming 
programs

• Establish 
reporting

Launch

• Review progress

• Go live with full 
accountability for 
new programs

• Conduct press 
checks and site 
inspections

Go Live



Ideal Transition Steps

Knowledge Sharing & Assimilation
• Inventory reports
• Start to be copied on key information
• Sample campaigns and program detail
• Data file share 

Sample Schedule for Campaign with 9/15 Maildate
• Art & Copy due – August 4th
• Data due – August 10th
• Postage to PS – September 7th
• Mail Date– September 15th



Question 
2.1.2

Discuss proposer’s on-
going approach/strategy 
for finding cost saving(s) 
opportunities or 
efficiencies for its 
clients?



Releasing the Trapped Value in Your Program

 Seat at the Strategy Table

 Annual Budget Creation

 Postal Logistics and Promos

 Right-fit Supplier Network

 Format Recommendations

 Leveraging Printing Technology

 Time Savings & Efficiencies



Success Story

Heifer
International

Significant Cost Savings



Question 
2.1.3

Describe proposer’s 
approach to ensure that 
its clients are regularly 
briefed on emerging 
trends and technology 
in the direct mail 
production space?



We Stay in the Know
 Research & Analysis

 Education/Conferences

 Industry Leadership

 Forward-thinking Partnership



To Keep You Informed



Question 
2.1.4

Describe proposer’s 
ability to ensure that 
MD Anderson’s 
campaigns are 
delivered with 100% 
accuracy and on 
schedule?



Keys to Accurate & On-Time Campaigns

 Planning, planning and more planning

 Proven processes and systems

 Seat at the strategy table early

 Redundancy - multiple sets of eyes

 Investment into training creates depth of knowledge

 Monitoring, mail tracking for visibility

 Diversified, vetted & healthy supplier network



Simply put, we define “quality” as:

 Producing your mail program 
accurately and on time, 

 Responding to your needs and 
requirements, and

 Striving to deliver an impeccable 
service experience, every time.



Trust and Communication Yield Accurate Results

All Your
Partners

PS Team

MD
Anderson



Question 
2.1.5

Describe proposer’s 
supply chain and how 
proposer will utilize their 
USPS and supply chain 
relationships to be the 
best vendor for MD 
Anderson?



Our Network 
Customized for 

MD Anderson
Configuring a group of 
partners which are the 

best fit for your program.



Maximizing Supply Chain Relationships
Supplier partners are selected based on:

 Competitive pricing 
 Customer service 
 Product quality
 Financial stability
 Commitment to diversity, equity and inclusion practices
 Operational redundancy
 Location
 Data security and privacy practices (HIPAA) 
 Capabilities and manufacturing equipment available



Postal Logistics & Optimization
Postal Logistics Support
•Commingling
•Drop Shipping
•Co-Palletization
•Hybrid Options
•Mail Tracking

Postal Affairs and Cost Containment
•Domestic and International Solutions
•Rate Changes
•Promotions
•Industry News and Alerts
•Permit Support
•Mail Design Analysis
•Custom Indicia



Question 
2.2.1

How does proposer 
measure its 
performance?



A Business Built on Relationships

 Clients – QBRs, Listening Tours, Client Retention

 Staff – Surveys, Staff Engagement & Retention

 Suppliers – Grading Matrix & Score Cards



Question 
2.3.1

What is proposer’s 
annual direct mail 
production volume?



Annual Mail Volume

• 2019: 350 million+

• 2020: 425 million+

• 2021: 480 million+

• 2022: 540 million+



Scan the 
QR Code to 
Download the 
Presentation

Download this presentation and learn more at:
https://www.productionsolutions.com/md-anderson-presentation/

https://www.productionsolutions.com/md-anderson-presentation/


Thank 
You!
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